
 
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

TO: Academic Senate Members 
 
FROM: Keith Edgerton, Chair 
 Academic Senate 
 
RE: MEETING DATE, PLACE, AND AGENDA 
 

 
 
The next meeting of the Academic Senate will be held on Thursday April 20, 2006, at 3:40 
p.m., in the Chancellor’s Conference Room (McM 209). 
 
I. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  April 6 
 
II. ITEMS FOR INFORMATION 
 

Item 77  Graduate Admissions Procedure (catalog text).  Elaborated by Grad 
Committee.  For information. 

 
Item 85  Committee Roster for 2006-2007. 
 
Item 88  Baccalaureate of Science in Speech-Language-Hearing.  New program 

proposal to the BOR this summer.  For information. 
 

III. ITEM – SECOND READING 
 

Item 68  Academic Foundations Committee Report:  Approved Courses.  4/17/06 
 
Item 79  Academic Senate Recommendation for a System of Evaluation for 

Transfer Courses.  Recommendation #2 (faculty designee) 
 
IV. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 

 
A.  In-Class Courses that are Really Online (Academic Senate Initiative #4) 
 
B.  Retention Survey Report:  Further Discussion 
 
C.  Student Evaluation Recommendation:  Keith Edgerton 
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